TABULATION SHEET

Bid No. 2010-012-4715 Purchase and
Installation of Three (3) New 5 Ton
Commercial Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top
Opening Date: 02-Nov-09

DESCRIPTION: Est.

NCTRCA Certified Vendor (M/Whbe)
Dallas County Taxpayer?

How were you notified?

Addendum Returned

Specify cost for the Purchase and Installation

of three (3) New 5 ton Commercial Unitary

Gas/Electric Roof Top Package Units at the

Garland Probation Office, as per bid

specifications, general and technical
equirements:

A. Equipment, Material, and Supplies Cost

B. Total Labor and Installation Cost:

C. All other cost associated with this project

including overhead:

Total Project/Bid Cost (a+b+c):

Specify the Brand, Make and Manufacturer
Model Number of the proposed Commercial
Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top Package Units

Specify Manufacture Standard Warranty
Coverage Period for the proposed Commercial
Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top Package Units:

All New Equipment, Parts, Material and
Supplies installed in connection with the Entire
Labor and Workmanship to include travel time:
Note: All bidders must included on-site
warranty coverage for a period one (1) year
from date of final acceptance by Dallas County
regardless if offered by the manufacturer or
awarded Contractor. The cost of the on-site
warranty coverage (parts, labor, material,
supplies and travel expenses) must be included
in all other cost associated with this bid
including overhead cost line for each project.

Specify Time of Completion (include any
ordering time for unit, equipment, hardware,
material and supplies): All work under this
contract shall be completed within

calendar days from the date of approved project

VENDOR #1
Innovation Mechanical LLC

3103 Wheelock St.

Dallas, Texas 75220
Mike Trevino Jr.
214.379.0505
214.379.0509 fax

Yes

Yes

Letter from DC

Yes

$ 15,411.00
$ 7,022.00
$ 5,832.00
$ 28,265.00
Carrier 48TCDD24AS5T6 -
081CO

Yes

Yes

10

\ VENDOR #2
J

ohn Cook and Associates

—_

1705 Seagoville Rd.

Balch Springs, Tx 75180
Kevin Cook
72.286.7266

9
972.286.5537 fax

etter from DC

< =< Z
g 28 d

12,800.00

3,400.00
4,400.00

&S B o

@

20,600.00

Lennox KGA.060

1 yr. Part, 5 yr.
Compressor, 10 yr. heat
exhange

—_

yr.

—
N

2. __ ;o =

\ VENDOR #3

GMR Heating and Air
\ LLC

.

1225 W College Ave.,
Ste. 506

Carrollton, Tx 75006
Lawrence Horton Jr.
972.820.9990
972.820.9991 fax

H
£8%5
=

&S LB o

000000000000

compressor

Yes

Yes

15-20 days
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12,666.00

3,000.00
3,000.00

$ 18,666.00

Trane YHC60E3E MA -

One (1) year parts, 5 years

N

VENDOR #4
Gulf Energy Systems Inc.

1304 13th St.

Plano, Tx 75074
John Shuffler
972.578.5700

972.578.5788 fax

&S LB o

< O < Z
g 58 °

o Comments

aily Commercial

17,452.00
1,920.00

19,372.00



TABULATION SHEET

Bid No. 2010-012-4715 Purchase an
of Three (3) New 5 Ton
Commercial Unitary Gas/Elect

Installation

Opening Date: 02-Nov-09

DESCRIPTION:

Specify the name, addre:
number of the manufac

factory repre: tive and service
who will be pel rf orm on-site

under this

d

and telephone
uthorized local

depart

ric Roof Top

ment

Warranty service

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc.

included with your bid proposa
Specify Prompt/Early Payment

(if any):
Please answer the quest;

Is the required reference
with your proposal?

Did your company check Dallas County website
y.org/department/purcha

(http://www.dallascount

information

ions listed below

sing/currentbids.html) for any addendums,

updates, and/or changes to

Specify the name and telephone nu:
ount representative who will be handling this

D es your firm/co: p ny have the required
ted under SECTION 3 -
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

d g
h dur: of this

IfN W111y frrnb bl

required ¢

Information on Provision
Coverage for Employees
Dallas Cous y may nsider
health in:

bid e 1

quire
rage within (10)d ays upon
notiﬁcation of contract awary

d?

t the prov

erage for emply
ss (see page 5, par: gphS)

the

1, if applicable

Discount Terms

included

the bid solicitation?

mber of the

to comply with thes q uirements

of Health Insurance

of

Plea

in this eva

pl h information below to assist
luation.

a) Does your compa yp vide health in
overage to its employees?

n the

VENDOR #1
Innovation Mechanical LLC

3103 Wheelock St.
Dallas, Texas 75220
Mike Trevino Jr.

214.379.0505
214.379.0509 fax

Innovation Mechanical, LLC ,

3103 Wheelock St., Dallas, Tx

75220, 214.379.0505

No Comments

No Comments

Alfred Castillo 214.379.0505

Yes

\V
Jo

—_

ENDOR #2
hn Cook and Associates

1705 Seagoville Rd.

Balc h Springs, Tx 75180

Kev
9
9

n Cook

72. 286.7266
72.286.5537 fax

11705 Seagoville Rd.,
Balch Spring, Tx 75180,
972.286.7266

No Comments

No Comments

=
@

Kev

=<
@

n Cook 972.286.7266

\ VENDOR #3

GMR Heating and Air
\ LLC

I i

1225 W College Ave.,
Ste. 506

Carrollton, Tx 75006
Lawrence Horton Jr.
972.820.9990
972.820.9991 fax

GMR Heating and Air
LLC,1225 W College

Ave., Ste. 506, Carrollton,

Tx 75006, 972.820.9990

No Comments

5%-10 days

=
@

=
©
:
=3
jun)
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\ VENDOR #4
Gulf Energy Systems Inc.

1304 13th St.

Plano, Tx 75074
John Shufﬂer
972.578.5700
972.578.5788 fax

Gulf Energy Systems Inc.,
304 13 th Street, Plano,
Tx 75074, 972.578.5700

—

No Comments

1%- 10 days

=<
@

=<
@

John Shuffler
817.401.3855

Yes



TABULATION SHEET VENDOR #1 \

Bid No. 2010-012-4715 Purchase and Innovation Mechanical LLC
Installation of Three (3) New 5 Ton

Commercial Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top
Opening Date: 02-Nov-09 3103 Wheelock St.

VENDOR #2 \\ VENDOR #3 \ VENDOR #4
I Gulf Energy Systems Inc.

.

Ll

ohn Cook and Associates \GMR Heating and Air
LLC

1304 13th St.

—_

1705 Seagoville Rd. 1225 W College Ave.,
Ste. 506

Carrollton, Tx 75006
Lawrence Horton Jr.
972.820.9990

972.820.9991 fax

Dallas, Texas 75220
Mike Trevino Jr.
214.379.0505
214.379.0509 fax

Balch Springs, Tx 75180
Kevin Cook
72.286.7266
72.286.5537 fax

Plano, Tx 75074
John Shuffler
972.578.5700

9
9 972.578.5788 fax

DESCRIPTION: Est.

z
o

b) If your company does provide health No Comments
insurance coverage to its employees, does the

company share in the cost a minimum of 75%
for employee only coverage and 50% for family
¢) If your company provides health insurance No Comments
coverage to its employees, is the coverage
comparable to the services provided by Dallas
County as described in the attached summary
plan description? (See Attachment - A)

d) If your company plans to utilize No Comments
subcontractors in the fulfillment of this bid, does
each of the subcontractors provide health
insurance coverage to their employees that
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance
coverage and share in the cost?

z
o
z
o
=<
&
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TABULATION SHEET VENDOR #5 § VENDOR #6 x VENDOR #7

Bid No. 2010-012-4715 Purchase and DMI Corp., Decker Mechanical HVA Group Andrews A/C MIINC LP
Installation of Three (3) New 5 Ton & Heating
Commercial Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top
Opening Date: 02-Nov-09 PO Box 53 7025 Bruton Rd. 1960 W Northwest Hwy.,
Ste. A
Cedar Hill, Tx 75106-0053 Dalllas, Texas 75217 Dallas, Texas 75220
Wade Decker Herschel V Andrews Sr. Dennis Moon
972.291.9907 214.388.7433 214.575.9600
972.293.1068 fax 214.388.8433 fax 972.506.9111 fax
DESCRIPTION: Est.
Qty.
NCTRCA Certified Vendor (M/Wbe) No Yes No
Dallas County Taxpayer? Yes No Yes
How were you notified? isq.fit Letter from DC Letter from DC
Addendum Returned Yes No Yes
Specify cost for the Purchase and Installation

of three (3) New 5 ton Commercial Unitary

Gas/Electric Roof Top Package Units at the

Garland Probation Office, as per bid

specifications, general and technical
equirements:

A. Equipment, Material, and Supplies Cost

14,628.00 $ 11,500.00 $ 7,328.50
B. Total Labor and Installation Cost: 2,230.00 $ 9,667.00 $ 5,862.80
$ 8,625.00 $ 1,465.70

including overhead:

$

$
C. All other cost associated with this project $ 11,010.00
Total Project/Bid Cost (a+b+c): $

27,868.00 $ 29,792.00

@

14,657.00

Carrier 48TCDAO6A2AS-
0AO0AO Gas Rooftop

American Standard
TSCO60E3E/YSCO60E3E

Specify the Brand, Make and Manufacturer Carrier
Model Number of the proposed Commercial
Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top Package Units

Specify Manufacture Standard Warranty 1 yr. parts and labor One (1) year parts and

Coverage Period for the proposed Commercial labor 5 years compressor
Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top Package Units: only

All New Equipment, Parts, Material and included above Yes Yes

Supplies installed in connection with the Entire

Labor and Workmanship to include travel time: included above Permit, el d Yes

ccccc
Note: All bidders must included on-site
warranty coverage for a period one (1) year
from date of final acceptance by Dallas County
regardless if offered by the manufacturer or
awarded Contractor. The cost of the on-site
warranty coverage (parts, labor, material,
supplies and travel expenses) must be included
in all other cost associated with this bid
including overhead cost line for each project.

Specify Time of Completion (include any 45 pending delivery time
ordering time for unit, equipment, hardware,

material and supplies): All work under this

contract shall be completed within

calendar days from the date of approved project

(o))

Page 4 of



TABULATION SHEET VENDOR #5 § VENDOR #6 x VENDOR #7

Bid No. 2010-012-4715 Purchase and DMI Corp., Decker Mechanical \HVA Group Andrews A/C \MHNC LP
glj;?;zf:;lolf{zil:;i; gigézcst:colzoof Top b0 Box 53 §i§:zi“g rd § 1960 W North "
T CedarO:Iill Tx 75106-0053 \Dalllas r::;as 7.5217 %%ﬁli Te::s ;N;S;O h

Wade Deci(er % Herschél V Andrews Sr. % Denni; Moon
972.291.9907 %214.388.7433 %214.575.9600
972.293.1068 fax %214.388.8433 fax %972.506.9111 fax
. .
DESCRIPTION: Est. % %
SCRIPTIO Es % %
. i
sumbe f th mantacnres auhaed ol 02 KK Way, ot Hill T % Heat, 7025 Brton R, %?ﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁ A
factory' representative an('] service depann'lent 75104, 972.291.9907 %Dallas, Tx 75217, %Dallas, Texas 75220,
Z&;h:e:;lli l:endp;rf;(;lrirsnc(;r;—tsrl;ztwarranty service % 214.388.7433 % 214.575.9600

Specify any additiontall comments'/cost/e'tc. No Comments %No Comments % 1) RemOV§ three ef(isting

included with your bid proposal, if applicable % % Zﬁtﬁg _u;lt;)l;;l;gli ,0 fl(eTU
% % adapter curb fo'r RTU-3
- e
% % RT[pJ—6,7, on tt)le existing
% % roof pp'or't and
- L
% % side discharge of 4)
. | e
% %hnes to new unit. 5) Install
% % new 7 day programmable
. | S
% \ B for quote other' tan
% \(Goodman Equipment (lik

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms No Comments % 0%-0 days %E@Ug:&?ms
(i? an}%l: b e § g %

- .
Please answer the questions listed below % %
Is'the required reference information included Yes %No Comm % Yes
with your proposal? % %
Did your company check Dallas County website Yes %No Comm % Yes
(http://www.(?allascounty.orgdepanment/purcha % %
s, andlon chamges o the i liiation? % %
Specify the name and telephone number of the Ken Reigel 972.291.9907 §Her50hel Andrews \Dennis Moon Service
. ount.representative whz will be handling this ¢ o §214.837.95 14 mb', %Sales
°°°°°°°° e
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TABULATION SHEET

Bid No. 2010-012-4715 Purchase and
Installation of Three (3) New 5 Ton
Commercial Unitary Gas/Electric Roof Top
Opening Date: 02-Nov-09

DESCRIPTION: Est.

Does your firm/company have the required

ins e coverage stated under SECTION 3 -
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

and agree to comply with these requirements
during the duration of this contract?

VENDOR #5
DMI Corp., Decker Mechanical

PO Box 53

Cedar Hill, Tx 75106-0053
Wade Decker
972.291.9907
972.293.1068 fax

\

"o

VENDOR #6

7025 Bruton Rd.

Dalllas, Texas 75217
Herschel V Andrews Sr.

214.388.7433
214.388.8433 fax

\
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VENDOR #7
MIINC LP

1960 W Northwest Hwy.,
Ste. A

Dallas, Texas 75220
Dennis Moon
214.575.9600
972.506.9111 fax



